WMD and Emergency management Web Sites 


Organizations:

Armed Forces Institute of Pathology  *

http://www.afip.org/
Armed Forces Radiobiology Research Institute  *

http://www.afrri.usuhs.mil/
Center for Civilian Biodefense Studies, Johns Hopkins University  *

http://www.hopkins-biodefense.org/
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention *

http://www.cdc.gov/
CDC,  Bioterrorism Preparedness & Response  *

http://www.bt.cdc.gov/
CDC,  National Center for Infectious Diseases  *

http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/diseases/index.htm
Center For Food Safety and Applied Nutrition,  US Food and Drug Administration  *

http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/list.html
Center for Nonproliferation Studies,  Monterey Institute for International Studies  *

http://cns.miis.edu/
Chemical and Biological Defense Information Analysis Center (CBIAC)  *

http://www.cbiac.apgea.army.mil/
The Chemical and Biological Arms Control Institute  *

http://www.cbaci.org/
Defense Threat Reduction Agency - Chem-Bio Defense  *

http://www.dtra.mil/chem/chem.html
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS),  Office of Emergency Preparedness (OEP) *

http://ndms.dhhs.gov/index.html
DHHS, OEP,  National Disaster Medical System *

http://ndms.dhhs.gov/NDMS/ndms.html
Department of Defense,  Director of Military Support  *

http://www.dtic.mil/doms/
Department of Defense,  Nuclear, Biological, Chemical  Medical reference site  *

http://www.nbc-med.org/others/
Department of Defense,  Office of Counterproliferation and Chemical/Biological Defense  *

http://www.acq.osd.mil/cp/main.htm
Department of Justice,  Office of State and Local Domestic Preparedness Support  *

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/osldps/
Domestic Preparedness,  Commercial Site, Includes Jobs, equipment, news  *

http://www.domesticpreparedness.com/
The Emergency Information Infrastructure Partnership  *

http://www.emforum.org/
The Emergency Net,  Emergency Response and Research Institute,  Misc References  *

http://www.emergency.com/index.htm
Environmental Protection Agency, Chemical Emergency Preparedness and Prevention Office  *

http://www.epa.gov/swercepp/
FEMA partners list (state EMAs,  local agencies,  national agencies)  *

http://www.fema.gov/about/partners.htm
Global Emerging Infections Surveillance and Response System,  Department of Defense  *

http://141.236.12.246/main2.html
Henry L. Stimson Center,  Chemical and Biological Weapons Non-proliferation Project  (Mostly dealing with international non-proliferation issues)  *

http://www.stimson.org/index.html
International Association of Emergency Managers  *

http://www.iaem.com/
Joint Program Office-BioDefense,  DOD office for biodefense equipment development  *

http://www.jpobd.net/
Joint Service Chemical Biological Information System,  DOD,   Tracking System for Equipment Development  *

http://206.37.238.107/jscbis/jscbis.cfm
Mass.  Emergency Management Agency   *

http://www.state.ma.us/mema/homepage.htm
National Academies of Science, Civilian Emergency Response to Chemical or Biological Weapons Incidents Project  *

http://www4.nas.edu/cp.nsf/57b01c7b1b6493c485256555005853cf/a3861123d7632dc4852565690079b6f9?OpenDocument
National Disaster Medical System,  Team MA-1,  Boston  *

http://www.ma1boston.com/
The National Domestic Preparedness Consortium,  Academic Consortium  *

http://www.emrtc.nmt.edu/ndpc/main.html
The National Domestic Preparedness Office, FBI *

http://www.fbi.gov/programs/ndpo/default.htm
The National Emergency Management Association  *

http://www.nemaweb.org/index.cfm
The National Emergency Rescue and Response Training Center,  Texas A&M University  *

http://teexweb.tamu.edu/nerrtc/
National Institutes of Health  *

http://www.nih.gov/
The National Response Team,  HAZMAT & Chemical Spills   *

http://www.nrt.org/nrt/home.nsf/
New York City Department of Health

http://www.ci.nyc.ny.us/html/doh/home.html
Office of Counterproliferation and Chemical and Biological Defense,  DOD  *

http://www.acq.osd.mil/cp/welcome.html
Oklahoma City National Memorial Institute for the Prevention of Terrorism  *

http://www.okcterrorisminstitute.com/index.html
PREEMT,  Medical Counterterrorism, Inc.,  Non-profit organization for Emergency Medical Tng for WMD issues   *

http://home.eznet.net/~Kenberry/
Program Director for Biological Defense Systems,  DOD agency conducting R&D for bio systems.  *

http://www.apgea.army.mil/RDA/pdbio/index.html
Pub Health Svc (DHHS) Office of Emergency Prep,  Manages the National Disaster Medical System  *

http://ndms.dhhs.gov/
Rhode Island Emergency Management Agency  *

http://www.state.ri.us/riema/riemaaa.html
State Health Department Web Sites  *

http://www.cdc.gov/phtn/sites.htm#state
Technical Escort Unit,  US Army  *

http://www2.sbccom.army.mil/teu/
The Terrorism Research Center,  Mostly International in nature  *

http://www.terrorism.com/
U.S. Army Chemical School  *

http://www.wood.army.mil/usacmls/
U.S. Army Medical Command  *

http://www.armymedicine.army.mil/armymed/default2.htm
US Army Medical Research Institute of Chemical Defense  *

http://chemdef.apgea.army.mil/
US Army Medical Research and Material Cmd  *

http://mrmc-www.army.mil/
USAID The Office of U.S. Foreign Disaster Assistance (OFDA)  *

http://www.info.usaid.gov/hum_response/ofda/
U.S. Army Center for Health Promotion & Preventive Medicine

http://chppm-www.apgea.army.mil/
USAMRIID - US Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Diseases  *

http://www.usamriid.army.mil/
US Army Soldier and Biological Chemical Command (SBCCOM)  *

http://www.sbccom.apgea.army.mil/
US Army Soldier and Biological Chemical Command (SBCCOM), Program Director for Domestic 

Preparedness  *

http://dp.sbccom.army.mil/
US Marine Corps,  Chemical Biological Incident Response Force

http://www.mcwl.quantico.usmc.mil/openingposter3.jpg
http://158.237.108.181/
US Navy Chem/Bio program   *

http://www.chembiodef.navy.mil/o_nav.htm
Virginia Task Force One Urban Search and Rescue team  *

http://www.vatf1.org/
Periodicals & Publications:

Air University Index to Military Periodicals  *

http://www.dtic.mil/search97doc/aulimp/main.htm
The Beacon,  National Disaster Preparedness Office,  FBI  *

http://www.fbi.gov/programs/ndpo/beacon.htm
Biodefense Quarterly, Center for Civilian Biodefense Studies, Johns Hopkins University  *

http://www.hopkins-biodefense.org/pages/news/quarter.html
CB Quarterly,   US Army Soldiers and Biological Chemical Command

http://www.sbccom.apgea.army.mil/RDA/ecbc/quarterly/index.htm
The Chemical and Biological Information Analysis center Newsletter  *

http://www.cbiac.apgea.army.mil/newsletter/intro.html
CHPPM News Bulletins, US Army Center For Health Promotion and Preventive Medicine

http://chppm-www.apgea.army.mil/imo/ddb/dmd/DMD/NEWS.HTML
Dispatch,  The Chemical and Biological Arms Control Institute

http://www.cbaci.org/dispatch.htm
Emerging Infectious Diseases,  CDC,  National Center for Infectious Diseases  *

http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/eid/index.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/eid/vol5no4/pdf/v5n4.pdf  (July-Aug 1999 Issue – Bioterrorism Articles)

Emergency Information Infrastructure Partnership Newsletter  *

http://www.emforum.org/eiip/news.htm
Emergency Medical Services Magazine

http://www.emsmagazine.com/tocnav.html
Epidemeology and Infectious Diseases Publications List  *

http://141.236.12.246/contact/qdlinks.asp
FEMA IMPACT newsletter  *

http://www.fema.gov/about/hqnltr/
FEMA News Listing  *

http://www.fema.gov/fema/news.htm
Journal of Terrorism and Political Violence  *

http://www.frankcass.com/jnls/tpv.htm
Medical NBC Defense Information Server News

http://www.nbc-med.org/SiteContent/medref.asp?mode=internet
National Fire and Rescue Magazine  *

http://www.nfrmag.com/
National Institutes of Health Periodical Listing and browser  *

http://www.nih.gov/health/consumer/index.html
The Nonproliferation Review, Center for nonproliferation Studies, Monterey Institute of International 

Studies  *

http://cns.miis.edu/pubs/npr/index.htm
The Providence Journal – Health   *

http://health.projo.com/
Procedures/Protocols/Incident Command Information/Response Resources:

Bioterrorism Readiness Plan:  A Template for Healthcare Facilities, CDC  *

http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/hip/Bio/bio.htm
CDC recommended protocol for BT event notification  *

http://www.bt.cdc.gov/protocols.asp
Decontamination Fact Sheet,  US Army Medical Research Institute of Chemical Defense  *

http://chemdef.apgea.army.mil/chemcasu/Decontam.htm
Decontamination,  Commercial Resources  *

http://www.nbcindustrygroup.com/handbook/decontamination/decontamination.htm#top
DHHS,  Office of Emergency Preparedness planning documents/guides  *

http://ndms.dhhs.gov/CT_Program/Response_Planning/response_planning.html
Department of Justice,  Office of State and Local Domestic Preparedness Support,  Technical Support Help *

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/osldps/ta.htm
FEMA,  Federal Response Plan

http://www.fema.gov/r-n-r/frp/
FEMA Library of reference documents  *

http://www.fema.gov/library/lib07.htm
EPA, The National Response Team's Integrated Contingency Plan Guidance (One Plan)(published June 5, 1996, corrected, June 19, 1996)  (Planning document for Chemical/HAZMAT response)  *

http://www.epa.gov/swercepp/pubs/one-plan.wp5
EPA,  National Response System

http://www.epa.gov/superfund/programs/er/nrs/nrsrrt.htm
FEMA,  State and Local Guide (SLG) 101:  Guide for All-Hazard Emergency Operations Planning  *

http://www.fema.gov/pte/gaheop.htm
Hospital Procedures for WMD event,   JAMA article  *

http://jama.ama-assn.org/issues/v283n2/full/jsc90100.html
Metropolitan Medical Response System Planning/Operational Documents

http://207.91.118.34/
The National Response Center,  Chemical/HAZMAT spills  *

http://www.nrc.uscg.mil/index.html
Outbreak Investigation toolbox,  DOD  *

http://141.236.12.246/outbinv.asp
Planning Documents, DHHS, OEP,  NDMS  *

http://ndms.dhhs.gov/CT_Program/Response_Planning/response_planning.html
Rapid Response Information System (RRIS),  FEMA  *

http://www.rris.fema.gov/
US Army Soldier and Biological Chemical Command Hotline  *

http://dp.sbccom.army.mil/fs/dp_hotline.html
References:

Abbreviations, Acronyms, and Terms,  DOD  *

http://ww2.tricare.osd.mil/references/acroterms.html
Acronyms,  US Navy Chemical Biological program  *

http://www.chembiodef.navy.mil/acronyms.htm
Armed Forces Radiobiology Research Institute Documents  *

http://www.afrri.usuhs.mil/www/news/news.htm
Anthrax,  Department of Defense information web site  *

http://www.anthrax.osd.mil/
Army Medical Department Publications  *

http://www.armymedicine.army.mil/armymed/publications/pubintro.htm
Bibliography of Terrorism,  The Disaster Center  * 

http://www.disastercenter.com/terror.htm
Biological Agent Information, Centers for Disease Control  *

http://www.bt.cdc.gov/bioagents.asp
Biological Agent Information, Center for Civilian Biodefense Studies, Johns Hopkins University.  *

http://www.hopkins-biodefense.org/pages/response/agent.html
Cal Poly Chemical and Biological Warfare Page,  1996,  Academic Course Web Page  *

http://www.calpoly.edu/~drjones/chemwarf.html
CANUTEC’s Home Page (HAZMAT Transport,  Canadian Government)  *

http://www.tc.gc.ca/canutec/english/main-e.htm
Center for Disease Control Travel Advisory page  *

http://www.cdc.gov/travel/index.htm
The Chemical and Biological Defense Information Analysis Center,  DOD contractor site  *

http://www.cbiac.apgea.army.mil/
CNS - Chemical and Biological Weapons Resource Page

http://cns.miis.edu/research/cbw/index.htm
Department of Defense Dictionary of Military and Associated Terms

http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/doddict/
Department of Defense,  Search engine for Federal Laws, Regulations and documents relating to emergency management

http://www.dtic.mil/doms/search_eadb/
FEMA bibliography listing for emergency management

http://www.fema.gov/EMI/edu/biblo.htm
FBI, Terrorism in the US reports

http://www.fbi.gov/publish/terror/terroris.htm
FEMA Library of reference documents

http://www.fema.gov/library/lib07.htm
Field Operations Guide,  Office of Foreign Disaster Assistance,  USAID *

http://www.info.usaid.gov/ofda/fog/
First Responder HAZMAT guide,  US Fire Administration,  FEMA  *

http://www.usfa.fema.gov/hazmat/
Foodborne Pathogenic Microorganisms and Natural Toxins Handbook,  US Food & Drug Administration,  Center for Food Safety & Applied Nutrition  *  

http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/~mow/intro.html
Global Emerging Infections Surveillance and Response System,  DOD,  Reference List  *

http://141.236.12.246/QD_Documents/html/refdocs.html
Joint Service Chem Bio Info System (Server 1)

http://ws236.rdaisa.sarda.army.mil/jscbis/jscbis.cfm
Legal Documents,  National Level Laws and PDDs ref WMD,  FBI Link

http://www.fbi.gov/programs/ndpo/toc.htm
Legal Documents,  National Level Laws and PDDs ref WMD, National Security Institute Links

http://nsi.org/terrorism.html
Library, Center for Civilian Biodefense Studies, Johns Hopkins University.  *

http://www.hopkins-biodefense.org/pages/library.html
Medical Aspects of Chemical and Biological Warfare,  Textbook of Military Medicine  *

http://chemdef.apgea.army.mil/Textbook%20on%20Mil%20Med/contents.html
Medical Management of Chemical Casualties Handbook,   US Army Medical Research Institute of Chemical Defense  *

http://ccc.apgea.army.mil/Documents/Red%20Handbook/001TitlePage.htm
Mil Infectious Diseases

http://mrmc-www.army.mil/researchAreas/infectious/index.htm
Misc. Terrorism Articles,  Emergency Response and Research Institute

http://www.emergency.com/cntrterr.htm
Mitigation Practitioner’s Handbook,  Office of Foreign Disaster Assistance,  USAID  *

http://www.info.usaid.gov/hum_response/ofda/files/hbkoct18.pdf
National Center for Infectious Diseases electronic publications/documents

http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/publicat.htm
National Library of Medicine

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/
National Technical Information Service Health and Safety Home Page, Links to Government Health Pubs  *

http://www.ntis.gov/health/
National Warnings Area

http://iwin.nws.noaa.gov/iwin/nationalwarnings.html
Nuclear, Biological, Chemical Reference materials

http://www.nbc-med.org/SiteContent/medref.asp?mode=online
Rare Diseases.  National Institutes of Health office.

http://rarediseases.info.nih.gov/ord/
Strategic Plan, CDC,  National Center for Infectious Diseases

http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/emergplan/1toc.htm
TB Med  296, ASSAY TECHNIQUES FOR DETECTION OF EXPOSURE TO SULFUR MUSTARD, CHOLINESTERASE INHIBITORS, SARIN, SOMAN, GF, AND CYANIDE,  US Army

http://chemdef.apgea.army.mil/TBMed296/TBMED296.htm
U.S. Army Medical Department Information Sources

http://www.armymedicine.army.mil/medcom/medlinet/virtual2.htm
Welcome to Hazmat on the Web

http://www.hazmat48.wpafb.af.mil/
Training/Seminars/Classes/Conferences:

Armed Forces Institute of Pathology Training Site  *

 http://www.afip.org/edu/index.html
Armed Forces Radiobiology Research Institute.  Seminars:

http://www.afrri.usuhs.mil/www/outreach/seminars/schedule.html
Armed Forces Radiobiology Research Institute.  Training

http://www.afrri.usuhs.mil/www/outreach/training.htm
Center for Civilian Biodefense Studies, Johns Hopkins University, Events List  *

http://www.hopkins-biodefense.org/pages/events/calevents.html
CDC, Distance Learning Web Sites 

http://www.cdc.gov/phtn/sites.htm#dl
CDC,  Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response Learning Resources

http://www.bt.cdc.gov/learningresources.asp
CDC,  Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response News and Events

http://www.bt.cdc.gov/newsandevents.asp
Compendium of WMD courses,  SBCCOM  *

http://dp.sbccom.army.mil/fr/compendium/index.html
Department of Health and Human Services,  OEP, National Disaster Medical System Annual Conference  *

http://ndms.dhhs.gov/NDMS_Conference/ndms_conference.html
DHHS,  OEP consolidated training list

http://ndms.dhhs.gov/CT_Program/Training/training.html
Department of Justice,  Office of State and Local Domestic Preparedness Support training courses  *

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/osldps/training.htm
Department of Justice,  Office of State and Local Domestic Preparedness Support exercise support *

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/osldps/exercises.htm
Department of Justice,  Office of State and Local Domestic Preparedness Support , Center for Domestic Preparedness courses  (Fort McClellan, Alabama)  *

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/osldps/training_cdp.htm
Domestic Preparedness,  Commercial Site,  Conference and event Listings

http://www.domesticpreparedness.com/members/calendar.html
http://www.imrnet.com/conference/
EPA HAZMAT Conference Listings  *

http://www.epa.gov/swercepp/events.html
EPA Annual Response to Event Conference (2000 Conference Notes) 

http://www.epa.gov/reg3hwmd/epacepp/index.htm
FEMA training programs  (Include non-resident,  satellite, and resident courses)

 http://www.fema.gov/emi/
FEMA terrorism consequence courses

http://www.fema.gov/emi/termng.htm
Global Emerging Infections Surveillance and Response System,  Conference and training List,   

Department of Defense  *

http://141.236.12.246/contact/upcoming.asp
National Fire Academy,  FEMA,  courses, compendium of WMD courses

http://www.usfa.fema.gov/nfa/tr_act.htm
National Laboratory Training Network, CDC  *

http://www.phppo.cdc.gov/dls/nltn/
The National Terrorism Preparedness Institute

http://terrorism.spjc.cc.fl.us/
Oklahoma City National Memorial Institute for the Prevention of Terrorism  *
http://www.okcterrorisminstitute.com/2000poster1.htm
Public Health Training Network,   CDC

http://www.cdc.gov/phtn/
US Army Center For Health Promotion and Preventive Medicine Training Site

http://chppm-www.apgea.army.mil/trng/datepage.htm#Force
US Army Medical Department,  links to training sites/conferences  *

http://www.nbc-med.org/others/
US Army Medical Research Institute of Chemical Defense training list *

http://chemdef.apgea.army.mil/
US Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Diseases training list  *

http://www.usamriid.army.mil/education/index.html
?:  

Arms Control and International Security Affairs

http://www.acda.gov/
Hotlinks to other sites of interest Nuclear, Biological, and Chemical Sites

http://www.nbc-med.org/SiteContent/MedRef/InternetResources/nuc.html
biomedtraining.org-biomenu.htm

http://www.biomedtraining.org/biomenu.htm
Med Chemical Research

http://mrmc-www.army.mil/researchAreas/chemical/index.htm
Medical NBC Research

http://mrmc-www.army.mil/researchAreas/biological/index.htm
NBC online

http://www.nbc-med.org/others/nav.html
